

GOSNELLS CITY FOOTBALL, SPORTING & SOCIAL CLUB INC



Committee Meeting Minutes

Meeting held 7.11.22
7.00pm – 8.30pm



Attendance:

Ossie Pereira, Alison Claxton, Ian Ingham, Peter Allen, Dean Nickisson, Rachel Nickisson, Donna Douglas and Sue Nickisson.

Apologies: Belinda Baker, Mary Selby, Ann Gourley and Catie Gourley.

1. Approval of Minutes of previous meeting.

2. Minutes of the meeting held on 10 October were accepted as a true record by Rachel and seconded by Donna

3. Actions outstanding from previous minutes:

All actions completed.

4. Treasurer's update

The Treasurer provided an update regarding the Club's current financials, via the Secretary. The Committee approved payment of all outstanding invoices to be paid and accepted the update as a true record of accounts.

Action: Ossie to follow up with Dawn re: donation to the club from the canteen.

5. Committee nominations

Action: Sue to follow up with all Committee members to ensure their nominations have been submitted.

6. Clubroom update

Ossie and Garry met with the City of Gosnells where they were informed that despite coming in higher than expected, it is anticipated that the work will still go ahead later this month. The council are meeting on 8th November where the decision whether to go ahead will be reached.

7. Strategic Planning

The Committee agreed to postpone to the next meeting.

8. General business

Ossie advised that he has been liaising with a potential coach for the Amateurs. They are meeting on 8th November.

Action: Ossie to update the Committee on the outcome of the meeting.

9. Date of next meeting – Wednesday 11th January at 7pm